

NINGFENG HE

3D-Animator

CONTACT

912-257-3586

634182002nicole@gmail.com

<https://feng.squarespace.com/>

SKILLS

Character mechanical Animation
Character Modeling

Rigging using Advanced Skeleton

XGen Hair
texturing

Creativity
Strategic thinking

SOFTWARE

Maya
Zbrush
3D Substant Painter
After Effect
Photoshop

EDUCATION

Sep 2017-Nov 2021
Savannah collage of Art and
Design-B.F.A in Motion Media
Design

Sep 2022-May 2024
Academy of Art University-MA in
Animation and visual effect

PROFILE

Highly skilled and creative 3D animator with 2 years of study and experience. Collaborative team player with a keen eye for detail and a passion for bringing characters to life. Deadline-driven and adaptable, committed to delivering high-quality animations for diverse projects.

EXPERIENCE

Creative graphic typeface exhibition on REDTORY ART AND DESIGN FACTORY.

Apr 2017 - May 2017

Creating a new typography and Graphic works. Exhibition by the Guangzhou Art International program.

Designer of the student film program team

Sep 2019 - Nov 2019

Design the poster and casting call for the student film program. Custom designer and helping with the filming.

Product Promote and freelance video editor for Foshan ceramics company.

Nov 2020 - Dec 2020

Creating the promote for the product and post the video on social media.

Develop website for Between Conscious Programs

Dec 2021

Build the website structure and use simple CSS language to create some function.

Personal Project Creating

Sep2023 - Feb2024

Design and create the model of the character and scene, using maya to animate the character.